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This was formerly known as Mosher Grain.





The Baum family owned this property from 1889 to 1902; they sold it to Kiser Corder.  It was just a small building at that time.  It sold several times and in 1926 it had 25 guest rooms.  Some other owners were Fred Mosher, A.A. Buschow, Lula Thompson who married Ed Crosant in 1924, Bill & Ann Pabst, Ann Morse, Herb Teel, and Darrel Wark.





The Kansas Town & Land Company had this in 1888 when Rexford was first plotted.  It was sold to Chicago Lumber Co. in 1889-to Midwest Lumber Co. in 1920, & to Foster Lumber Co. in 1929.  Chris Mosher & Lest Hibbs purchased the property in 1961 and established M&M Supply.  John Ray Gould purchased the property in 1982.





This was built in 1960 as a part of the Foster Lumber Company.  The Midwest Lumber Co.  The Midwest Lumber Company operated there before selling to Fosters.





Dr. Patterson built this in the early 1900’s for a drug store.  It was used for many other businesses such as Robb’s Variety store, pool hall, early hamburger “joints” (Ruffin Wilson & Mandy Fringer).  Later became Café with operators including Joyce & Martin Hughes, Corienne Jones, Herb & Ethel Teel, Darrel & Val Wark (who did extensive remodeling), Jim & Eulah Dible, Chyrl Gichrist, and David & Gloria Dible.





The Ranch House was built in the early 1900’s for Ira Thompson General Merchandise Store.  A.L. and Bess Barnett owned and operated it from 1920-1926 (they then built another building).  The Thompson and Ira families operated it until 1978 when tom and Betty Nickols bought it to become T&V Grocery…later to become Hometown Market.  Some of the Nickols family & Nell Keefer operated it until 1987 when it was closed.





At one time this building housed McIntyre’s Racquet Store, Dr. C.R. Storer/dentist, Roy McAfoos Cleaning Shop, C.J.Moeder Cleaning Shop, Marvin Thompson Shoe Repair Shop, The U.S. Post Office, Frances Black Beauty Shop and residence,  & Jeanette Bencken Beauty Shop and residence.  Debbie Nickols purchased it for a residence in the late 1970’s and remodeled it extensively.  Now it is Betty Nickols Office for the Shepard’s staff.





Built for M.F. Roller for a General Merchandise Store in the early 1900’s. Sold to the M.A. Davis Family in 1923.  They later bought the meat market next door and operated it until 1935 when Darrel & Lela Smith bought it.  They added a meat locker plant & operated it for 25 years.  The original building is now the lodge hall.  Rebekah Hall or I.O.O.F.





This was part of the Davis store, later Smith’s Market.  It was operated earlier by Ed & Myrtle Williams and Edgar & Velma Taylor.





The meat market was operated next door to the Thompson’s building.  A Mr. Lepper operated it, then for several years by the Paul Koplin family.  The Koplins sold it to Mr. Coffman & Mr. Atha, and they moved to California in 1925.  Not long afterwards the market closed.  Since then it was used as a café, the Rexford Post Office, a pool hall, & most recently The Trading Post (The Thrifty Market) operated by the senior citizens.  Jean Bacon owns the property.








